
From: 	 Cunning ham, Patck(USPAZ) 
To 	 F----  --b-EA-------_](DEA,us) ;  Burton, Faith(SMIC) 	KIT 	107FY F-WfV-1 

L_ ATF 	I (ATF) 
CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (DDAG) (WO); L . 	 DEA  j(DEA-us); E. 	DEA 	] (DEA-US) ;  i DEA I 

i 	DEA 	(DEA-US) :  E---btA 	1(DEAAJS) ;  Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) i 
Sent 	 5/26/2011 5:53:12 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with Chris, in 

response to his messa g e 

Faith: Arizona is ok with the edited language. Sorry for our delay. PJC 

	Original Message 	 
From: L 	DE4 	 : (DEA-US) 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:41 AM 	 . 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); 1 	 ATF (ATF) , 

i 
I 	. 	i 

	

i 	ATF 	1 (ATF); 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAA.Z) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); i 	DEA 	 I(DEA-US); i 	DEA 	:(DEA-US); rbtA-1 _ 	 . 	, 	j 

i 	 —ffi,------1 (DEA-US); L 	i (DEA-US) L 
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK - 47s - revised per our conversation with 
Chris, in response to his message 

Faith, 

DEA 

DEA 
i 	DEA 	i L_ 
Section Chief, DEA Congressional Affairs 

i 	 DEA 	 i 

L 
i 	 DEA 	 1 

	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
SentL_Thursdav,_May.:26,_20.11_12 . :. 54 PM . 
To: i 	 -ATF 	 : ( ATF); i 	 DEA 	 i 

i. i 	ATF 	 I (ATF); 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK - 47s - revised per our conversation with 
Chris, in response to his message 

DP, DEA 
DP,DEA 	 ICEA 	 • , 

DP, DEA 

DOJ-FF-33886 
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